



District Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) April 27, 2022 Virtual Meeting - Zoom Minutes

ATTENDEES	
DISTRICT STAFF / ADMINISTRATORS	
Mrs. Esther Garcia, Coordinator English Learner K-12	Kristi Batchelder, Director IV, Curriculum & Assessment
Mrs. Deborah Soto Admin, Sec., Secondary Education	Mrs. Norma Barles, Admin. Sec. II, Curriculum and Assessment
Mr Luis Martinez, District Translator	Mrs. Sonia Barron-Rodriguez, District Translator
Dale Kinnear, RUSD Board	Dr. Jennifer De Anda, Director, Instructional Services
Anthony Maldonado,	Ronald Weston
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES	
Adams -	Lake Mathews - Annette Raspudic, Principal, Candice Carmell, Asst. Principal, Kanwal Akbar
Alcott -	Liberty - Oscar Cisneros, Principal
Beatty - Debbie Aznar, Assist Principal, Janet Gonzales,	Longfellow - Florencia Manzano(Gage, and North, Miriam Orozco
Bryant	Madison - Selene Garcia Huerta
Castleview -	Magnolia
Emerson - Dawn Brawley, Principal, Erin Conner, Asst. Principal,	Monroe - Matilda Gomez, Community Assistant Bilingual
Franklin - Sarah Zuetel, Principal	Mt. View - Kathy Doubravsky, Principal, Patricia Oropeza, DELAC President, Claudia Leyva, Zita Alvarez,, Marilu Torrejon
Fremont -	Pachappa - Erica Square, Principal
Harrison - Clarissa Brown, Principal,	Rivera - Lisa Koss, Principal,
Hawthorne -	Sunshine -

Highgrove -	Taft - - Debbie Aznar, Assist Principal,	
Highland -	Twain	
Jackson - Princess Charles-Johnson, Assistant Principal,	Victoria -	
Jefferson - Tiffany Farris, Principal, Rafaela Rodriguez, Raquel Roman	Washington - Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President (Gage and Poly, Rocio Garcia	
Kennedy	Woodcrest	
MIDDLE SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Central - Shani Dahl, Principal	Miller -	
Chemawa -	Sierra- Renell Robinson, Principal, Jenna Mcnees	
Earhart -	University Hts. Soledad Hernandez	
Gage -		
HIGH SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Arlington -	Poly -Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President, Lisa Kells, Assist Principal	
EOC -	Raincross	
King -	Ramona - Luisa Diaz (Chemawa), Laura Monteverde, Annie Graham	
Lincoln	Stem -	
North - Jennifer Johnston	Virtual School Carly McCarty, Brenda Rosas, ELAC President	
COMMUNITY MEMBERS / GUESTS / PARENTS		
Sandra Huerta, Community Member	Yanet Salinas	
	•	

1. Meeting Called to Order and Welcome - Patrcia Oropeza welcomed all attendees and called the meeting to order at 9:02am. Esther informed parents that the meeting will be recorded and that we do have an interpretation channel. She also shared the DELAC Advisory Responsibilities and agenda for the day.	Patricia Oropeza, DELAC President Esther Garcia, Coordinated English Learner K-12
2. Approval of Minutes - Maritza provided five minutes to review the minutes. After five minutes, she asked for approval. Florencia Manzano	Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President

representing Longfellow Elementary, motioned to approve the minutes, Selena Garcia, representing Madison, second the motion. All agreed, minutes have been approved.	
3. Legacy - Esther introduced Rochelle Kanatzar. Rochelle shared and recognized all the 275 Legacy students that are graduating this year. Of those graduates 66 of them have met and will graduate with the A-G requirements. That means they will be able to attend a four year university here in California. Mrs. Kanatzar shared the different languages represented in the LEGACY program. She thanked the board members, Cabinet, administrators and community members, community organizations for attending the LEGACY celebration last Wednesday.	Rochelle Kanatzar, Instructional Services Specialist
4. Grading Advisory Committee - Esther introduced Dr. Jamie Angulo to go over the Grading Advisory committee. Dr. Angulo thanked everyone for allowing her to speak about the Grading Advisory Committee. She explained what the committee was and who the members were. She further went into detail about what the team is looking at to create a grading system. Dr. Angulo also informed the parents that they would like to get some input from them, to use during the process of creating the grading system. She introduced Anthony Maldonado to further explain. He introduced the Grading Philosophy. He explained the purpose and the why. They want the philosophy to be fair, consistent, and accurate. He asked the parents to share feedback on the jamboard or through the chat. Dr. Angulo also provided her email address for parents to submit their feedback to her. They provided a few minutes for parents to provide feedback.	Dr. Jamie Angulo Director V, Instructional Services 7-12
5. Expanded Learning Opportunities - Esther introduced Dr. Jennifer De Anda to share some information on the Expanded Learning Opportunities available. Dr. De Anda explained that Expanded Learning is the after school program that the district currently has, known as Hearts and PrimeTime. The great news is that the state of California has allocated funds to grow the program. She explained the background of the program, and what schools the programs are currently at. There is also a summer program available for students that is four weeks long, six hours a day. She further explained what students would qualify for this program, what they have considered, the feedback they have received from different parents, community, and staff. She further explained what the program would include. Dr. De Anda asked a couple of questions to assist them in what parents	Dr. Jennifer De Anda Director V, Instructional Services TK-6

would like to see with this program. She thanked all the parents for their feedback and informed the parents that additional information will be coming.	
6.Riverside Arts Academy - Esther introduced Dr. Nove Deypalan, Dr. Deypalan shared information on his education and his upbringing. He tied it to his work in the arts and his passion for serving the underprivileged children. He shared some of the programs and events he is involved in. He shared his work in a touching video to share with the children in Ukraine. The ensemble included students and adults. The video was shared with children in Ukraine. Dr. Deypalam shared some events coming this year. He also shared how music regards the brain.	Dr. Nove Deypalan Riverside Arts Academy Music Director
7. STEM - Esther Garcia introduced Dr. Steven Kon to present on STEM. Dr Kon shared that he has a team with him to share different parts of the presentation. He shared a link that will open up a peardeck for the parents to access. Dr. Kon shared information on a district wide STEM plan. He did some interactive activities with the parents. He shared statistics on the job market for 2029. Dr. Kong introduced Ashely Fulmer. Ashley Fulmer shared NGSS. She explained what NGSS is and how it assists students. Ashley introduced the math team. Laura Ferreira introduced herself. She shared information on the math curriculum for students TK -6. She asked a question and gave the parents an opportunity to respond using peardeck. She then introduced Anthony Maldonado who shared on the math curriculum for 7-12. He asked a question and gave the parents an opportunity to respond using peardeck. Anthony introduced Ron Weston. Mr Weston shared information on Career Technical Education (CTE). He shared opportunities for students after they finish school. He explained what CTE offers to students. He asked a question where parents can answer on the peardeck. Mr. Weston turned it to Dr. Kong. He shared the impact of technology. They recognize that in the last few years, technology has increased in the last classroom. He continued to share the technology available to students and the resources available. He asked a question and gave the parents an opportunity to respond using peardeck. Mr. Kong thanked everyone for sharing the information. He took some questions from parents. Ms. Jessica Gurbada shared some of the events available for students during the summer.	Dr. Steven Kong, Coordinator, Digital Learning Initiatives
8. Summer School - Esther introduced Kristi Batchelder. Ms. Batchelder shared all the exciting summer programs available for summer in person and virtual for TK-6. She introduced Dr, Leann	Kristi Bartchelder, Director IV, Curriculum & Assessment TK-6

lacuone to share secondary summer school opportunities.	
9. LULAC - Health Fair - Esther introduced Kayvan Sasaninia from LULAC of Riverside. Kayvan shared information on who LULAC is. He also shared information on the Free Health Clinic that LULAC is offered to the community. He provided the location and time of the health clinic. He also shared the services that will be provided completely free. He shared the contact information to register and find out more about the far.	Kayvan Sasanina, LULAC of Riverside, Vice President
8. Family Resource Center - Esther introduced Susana Zamudio from the Family Resource Center. Susana shared events, workshops and resources available to the RUSD community.	Susana Zamudio Coordinated Family Services Supervisor
9. Closing - Esther thanked everyone for joining the meeting to all the presenters that shared information important to the parents. Patricia thanked everyone for attending today's meeting and invited everyone to join us again, this is the last meeting of the year. Meeting adjourned at 11:18 am.	Patricia Oropeza DELAC Vice President